
1

MFRC Guideline Implementation Monitoring Committee
Meeting Minutes
December 8, 1999

In attendance: Dave Parent, Shawn Perich, Rich Holm, Roger Sherer, Mike Phillips (staff), and
Dick Rossman (staff).

Absent: Bob Oswald.

Guests: Mike Kilgore and Sara Eliason.

The meeting convened by conference call at 10:00 a.m.  Mike Phillips identified two major
objectives for the GIMC meeting.  These were: 1) review the short term effectiveness measures
proposed by the GIMTC, and 2) describe and approve a process for implementing the long term
effectiveness monitoring measures.

Mike Phillips provided an overview of the GIMTC meeting on December 3, 1999.  He indicated
that the GIMTC spent the meeting brainstorming both the short term and long term effectiveness
measures.  Mike then described the short term measure recommendations by the GIMTC and
provided an estimate of the time it would take to accomplish those measures.  He pointed out that
the nine short term measures proposed would take approximately 5 hours to evaluate if all of the
measures were evaluated for each site.  He also indicated that five of the short term measures are
related to riparian areas and therefore would only be evaluated if riparian areas are located on the
site.  Mike was asked how much time it would take to do both the implementation monitoring and
effectiveness monitoring by the same team.  He said that given a worst case scenario where all of
the short term effectiveness measures were evaluated in addition to guideline application, that it
could take a full day to monitor a single site.  Dick Rossman agreed with that time estimate.  Mike
Phillips also stated that time could be saved by eliminating short term effectiveness measures
related to soil compaction, soil bulk density, visual quality, and cultural resources. 

Mike Phillips then asked that the GIMC discuss and decide who would undertake the short term
implementation monitoring.  Dave Parent stated that he supported separating the short term
effectiveness monitoring from the implementation monitoring.  Dave suggested that he would
support the MFRC Quality Assurance (QA) team undertaking this additional task.  The QA team
would evaluate these effectiveness measures as part of their review of the sample of the
implementation monitoring sites.  Mike Phillips also suggested that these short term measures
could be evaluated if the decision is made to have the QA team review all sites that contain
riparian areas.  Mike was asked if he supported this approach to evaluating the short term
effectiveness measures and he responded in the affirmative.  The GIMC then approved the
recommendation that the short term effectiveness measures be evaluated by the QA team separate
from implementation monitoring. 

Shawn Perich asked how the QA team would work and who would be selected to participate. 



2

Mike Phillips suggested that we would probably use a BMP style team made up of the varied
interests.  Shawn then asked whether there would be more than one team.  Mike indicated that
ideally we would have one team that would be available to evaluate sites statewide.  Shawn
expressed a concern that it might be difficult to get the commitment from individuals to be
available to travel statewide.  Mike then suggested that we could provide training to several
individuals so that the monitoring duties for a particular interest group could be shared.  Dick
Rossman was concerned that this approach would reduce the consistency in evaluating sites. 
Dave Parent said that this was a process question that would best be left for discussion at a later
date.

Mike Phillips asked Mike Kilgore to provide an overview of a proposed long term effectiveness
monitoring program.  Mike K. suggested that the GIMC recommend that the MFRC use the
Research Advisory Committee (RAC) to identify a small group of researchers representing all of
the organizations on the RAC.  This group would be chaired by Charlie Blinn.  The group would
evaluate the long term effectiveness measures identified by the GIMTC and develop a research
proposal which would be submitted as a comprehensive LCMR proposal on February 1, 2000. 
Other potential funding sources and cooperators would also be identified.  The GIMC approved
this approach for undertaking the long term effectiveness monitoring program.  Dave Parent will
present the decisions on both short term and long term effectiveness monitoring to the MFRC
during the committee reports discussion.

Dave Parent then asked the GIMC to identify what are the research priorities that the researchers
should focus on.  Dave identified his priorities to be: 1) riparian issues, 2) seasonal pond issues,
and 3) terrestrial wildlife issues.  Mike Phillips supported Dave=s priorities.  Shawn Perich was
hesitant to take a position on research priorities as he did not have a copy of the GIMTC=s list of
long term effectiveness measures.  Mike Phillips suggested that Dave=s identified priorities would
cover the majority of long term measures identified by the GIMTC.  The GIMC approved the list
of research priorities.

The GIMC meeting was adjourned at 11:15 p.m.   


